From: exec.com@Iafayettedemocrats.org
Subject: Technical Public Records Request for Bayou Vermilion Spoil Bank Removal Project - 2nd Request
Date: July 21, 2022 at 9:27 AM
To: mhebert@lawbecker.com, publicrecords@lafayettela.gov

Mr. Michael D. Hebert
Becker & Hebert Attorneys
201 Rue Beauregard
Lafayette, LA 70508

Copy by email to mhebert@lawbecker.com and publicrecords@lafayettela.gov

RE: Technical Public Records Request for Bayou Vermilion Spoil Bank Removal
Project

Dear Mr Hebert:

On behalf of the Lafayette Parish Democratic Party Executive Committee, we
thank you for your prompt reply of July 13, 2022 to our request of June 30,
2022.

The four documents provided do not answer the fundamental questions, which
were implicit in our original request.

The four documents are:

-1- Phase I Environmental Site Assessment of the Blanchet Site dated
December 13, 2021

—2— Wetland and Stream Delineation, Vermilion River Spoil Bank Restoration
Project St. Martin Parish, Louisiana dated January 22, 2021

-3- Lafayette Consolidated Government (LCG) Council Ordinance 062-
2021dated May 24, 2021

-4- Lafayette Consolidated Government (LCG) Council Ordinance 080-2021
dated on or about August 4, 2021

In particular, we are interested in internal and external correspondence,
studies, or documents that answer the question: Were federal funds used in
the planning or construction of the spoil bank project?

In order to answer that question, please provide internal and external
correspondence, studies, or documents that are related to:

-1- the Phase I Environmental Site Assessment was discussed or attached,
especially in relation to regulatory bodies regulatory bodies;

—-2—- the Wetland and Stream Delineation Report was discussed or attached,
especial to regulatory bodies;

-3- the Corps of Engineers Wetland Section 404 permit application # MVN-
2021-00165-WQQ or other permit(s) was discussed or attached, especially to
regulatory bodies;

—-4— a Section 106 permit of the National Historic Preservation Act was
discussed or attached, especially to regulatory bodies;

-5- a Federal Emergency Management Administration (FEMA) conditional letter
of map revision (CLOMR) or other letter was discussed or attached,
especially to regulatory bodies and the LCG and St. Martin Parish
Floodplain administrator;

—-6- the authorization for budgetary revision forms for ordinance 080-021
similar to the document attached to ordinance 062-2021;
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in an article by Andrew Capps, Lafayette Advertiser dated July 20, 2021
entitled: Josh Guillory plans 70-project budget for LCG's $86M in federal
funding;

—-8- documents which allow tracking and distribution of the $86,000,000
within LCG internal accounting accounts, particularly Fund 101 and Fund 401
listed in the title of Ordinance 062-2022;

-9- a listing of drainage projects which were funded by the $86,000,000,
particularly the Spoil Bank project;

-10—- a PDF copy of the map cited in Ordinance 080-2021 as 24" x 36" map
available for viewing at the council office; and

-11- the requirements of the National Environmental Protection Act (NEPA)
and the drainage projects funded by the $86,000,000.

Some of the document requests may be exempt from a public records request.
If document are indeed being withheld, then please list the following
information for each document:

-1- the date of the document;

—-2— the author of the document;

-3- the intended recipient of the document;

—4- the category in which the document is classified as exempt; and

-5- a description of the document’s subject (if possible without violating
the public review exemptions).

If a fee is required for the records, please consult the Lafayette Parish
DPEC before undertaking document preparation, but note that these records
are requested for public review, which traditionally no charges transpire
for such requests. The records received will be posted on our website at
LafayetteDemocrats.org/blog

Yours Sincerely on behalf of the unanimous vote of the Lafayette Parish
Democratic Party Executive Committee,

Mary Pritchard, Chairperson
and publicrecords@lafayettela.gov

RE: Technical Public Records Request for Bayou Vermilion Spoil Bank Removal
Project

Dear Mr Hebert,

On behalf of the Lafayette Parish Democratic Party Executive Committee, we
thank you for your prompt reply of July 13, 2022 to our request of June 30,
2022.

The four documents provided do not answer the fundamental questions, which
were implicit in our original request.

The four documents are:

-1- Phase I Environmental Site Assessment of the Blanchet Site dated
December 13, 2021

—2—- Wetland and Stream Delineation, Vermilion River Spoil Bank Restoration
Project St. Martin Parish, Louisiana dated January 22, 2021

-3- Lafayette Consolidated Government (LCG) Council Ordinance 062-
2021dated May 24, 2021
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dated on or about August 4, 2021

In particular, we are interested in internal and external correspondence,
studies, or documents that answer the question: Were federal funds used in
the planning or construction of the spoil bank project?

In order to answer that question, please provide internal and external
correspondence, studies, or documents that are related to:

-1- the Phase I Environmental Site Assessment was discussed or attached,
especially in relation to regulatory bodies regulatory bodies;

—-2— the Wetland and Stream delineation was discussed or attached, especial
to regulatory bodies;

-3- the Corps of Engineers Wetland Section 404 permit application # MVN-
2021-00165-WQQ or other permit(s) was discussed or attached, especially to
regulatory bodies;

—-4— a Section 106 permit of the National Historic Preservation Act was
discussed or attached, especially to regulatory bodies;

-5- a Federal Emergency Management Administration (FEMA) conditional letter
of map revision (CLOMR) or other letter was discussed or attached,
especially to regulatory bodies and the LCG Floodplain administrator;

—-6— the authorization for budgetary revision forms for ordinance 080-021
similar to the document attached to ordinance 062-2021;

-7- Federal agency’s letter(s) of award totaling the $86,000,000 mentioned
in an article by Andrew Capps, Lafayette Advertiser dated July 20, 2021
entitled: Josh Guillory plans 70-project budget for LCG’'s $86M in federal
funding;

—-8- documents which allow tracking and distribution of the $86,000,000
within LCG internal accounting accounts, particularly Fund 101 and Fund 401
listed in the title of Ordinance 062-2022;

-9- a listing of drainage projects which were funded by the $86,000,000),
particularly the Spoil Bank project;

-10—- a PDF copy of the map cited in Ordinance 080-2021 as 24" x 36" map
available for viewing at the council office; and

-11- the requirements of the National Environmental Protection Act (NEPA)
and the drainage projects funded by the $86,000,000.

Some of the document requests may be exempt from a public records request.
If document are indeed being withheld, then please list the following
information for each document:

-1- the date of the document;

—-2—- the author of the document;

-3- the intended recipient of the document;

-4— the category in which the document is classified as exempt; and

-5- a description of the document’s subject (if possible without violating
the public review exemptions).

If a fee is required for the records, please consult the Lafayette Parish
DPEC before undertaking document preparation, but note that these records
are requested for public review, which traditionally no charges transpire
for such requests. The records received will be posted on our website at
LafayetteDemocrats.org/blog

Yours Sincerely on behalf of the unanimous vote of the Lafayette Parish
Democratic Party Executive Committee,



Mary Pritchard, Chairperson



